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December 18, 2015

Memorandum

To: Rennae Meno >
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio” n
Majority Leader & Rules Chair S

Subject: Fiscal Notes and Fiscal Notes Waivers

Hafa Adai!

Attached please find the fiscal notes and fiscal note waivers tor the bill
numbers listed below. Please note that the fiscal notes and fiscal note
watvers are issued on the bills as introduced.

FISCAL NOTES:
Bill No. 147-33(COR)
Bill No. 198-33(LS)
Bill No. 206-33(COR)
Bill No. 207-33(COR)
Bill No. 208-33(LS}
Bill No. 210-33(COR)

FISCAL NOTES WAIVERS:
Bill No. 187-33(COR)
Bill No. 209-33(COR}

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Mlease contact
our office should yvou have any questions regarding this matter.

51 Yu'os ma’ase’!
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The Bureau requests that Bill No(s). 209-33 (COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-
229 as amended for the following reason(s):

Bill No. 209-33 (COR) is an act to amend Exhibit 1 of Public Law 32-236; Relative to the rules and
regulations govemning the standards of professional conduct for Guam educators and amends Chapter
27, Title 17 of the Guam Code Annotated, the Subpoena Powers of the Guam Commission for

Educator Certification (GCEC).

The intent of the Bill is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impacton any government funds.
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